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From: Holmes, Pauline (NE)
To: Rosemary Morton
Subject: Winchester CC Local Plan Part 2
Date: 15 June 2016 16:29:10


 
Dear Rosemary
 
Natural England has resolved our outstanding issues with Winchester City Council on their Local
Plan Part 2. As such we will not be providing a submission to the Examination   
 
Natural England have been in in discussion with Winchester City council  with regards to our
outstanding concerns over the allocations that fall within the  area covered by the Interim
Solent Recreation Mitigation Strategy. 
We can now confirm that the Local Plan Part 2 does set out the requirements for allocations that
 fall within the area covered by the Interim Solent Recreation Mitigation Strategy and that these
allocations will have to provide financial contributions towards measures to mitigate recreational
disturbance on the Solent SPA sites. 
 
Natural England can confirm that this addresses the concerns we have raised previously on this
matter. 
 
Natural England  have no further outstanding matters with regard to the Winchester Local Plan
Part 2.
 
Regards
 
Pauline
 
 
Dr Pauline Holmes
Lead Advisor
Dorset, Hampshire and Isle of Wight Area Team
Natural England
2nd Floor, Cromwell House
15 Andover Road
Winchester
Hampshire
SO23 7BT
 
Tel : 0208 2256972 
Mobile : 07917 651481
 
NB. My normal working week is Monday to Thursday .
 
http://www.gov.uk/natural-england
 
We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where
wildlife is protected and England’s traditional landscapes are safeguarded for
future generations.
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In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, I will, wherever possible, avoid
travelling to meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.
 
Natural England is accredited to the Cabinet Office Customer Service Excellence Standard
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